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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 2:32 PM

To: 'Scott Bourne!

Cc: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health; hmendoza@nicametals.com
Subject: RE: Nica Metals, 6491 Southfront Road, Livermore, CA

Based upon your request, the schedule for work plan submittal for case RO2966 is extended to August 7, 2008.
Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

----- Original Message-----

From: Scott Bourne [mailto:sab@weiss.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 11:23 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Hedlth

Cc: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health; hmendoza@nicametals.com
Subject: NicaMetals, 6491 Southfront Road, Livermore, CA

Dear Mr. Wickham,

Weiss Associates has been engaged by Harold Mendoza of Nica Metals to prepare a Work Plan for Investigation and Site Cleanup of the referenced Site. | understand from our brief conversation on July 24th and from your email correspondence with Mr. Mendoza on July 9 that the Work Plan is due to Alameda County Department of Environmental Health by July 31,
2008. | write now to respectfully request that a one-week extension so
taht the work plan may be submitted to ACDEH by August 7, 2008.

Please respond to this email if this date is not acceptable or if you have any other questions related to the Site.

Respectfully,
Scott Bourne

Scott Bourne, P.E.

Senior Project Engineer

Weiss Associates

Environmental Science, Engineering and Management
5801 Christie Ave, Suite 600

Emeryville, CA 94608

Receptionist: 510-450-6000

Direct Line: 510-450-6191

Fax: 510-547-5043

The information and/or attachments contained herein may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think or know that you have received this mail in error, please notify the sender, delete al copies and discard any printouts without reading the information contained within.
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